## Meeting called to order at 2:17pm

## **Approval of Minutes**

A motion was made by to approve the minutes by Marie Walker and, seconded by Aida Santiago.

### **SIP Mid-Year Reflection**

The School Improvement Plan (SIP) can be found on the Eagle Point website, where there is a quick link to all the information and documents relating to the SIP.

Preliminary BSA data was discussed during the last meeting. However, since the data was not complete, the following data was shared so here is what was found when comparing last year BSA data to this year:

-3<sup>rd</sup> grade BSA scores highest in the district in the ELA portion. 68.9% of students meeting proficiency at this point.

-3<sup>rd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup> & 5<sup>th</sup> all show gains in ELA portion when compared to last year.

-5<sup>th</sup> grade has made the highest gains in the ELA portion, almost a 12% increase from last year.

-5<sup>th</sup> Science not much change from last year.

-3rd & 4<sup>th</sup> grade Science scores also went up from last year.

5<sup>th</sup> went down about 2% compared to last year

Data chats with teachers will be scheduled soon in order come up with a plan on moving students in the disability sub group. We are also monitoring i-ready making sure students are on 45 minutes per week. We are routinely encouraging students to go on for 45 minutes in both reading & math. Gifted student are on track and ELLs are showing growth. We do need to focus on students with disabilities. We are working closely with the ESE departments, ensuring that the materials that are being used with these groups are on grade level and providing the ESE support services thru the material.

Parent agreed that as an ESE representative she has seen growth in her child.

# **Administration Updates**

**Safety updates** – The fence was put up and now it is temporarily gone. The North Lake residents complained about the fence, stating that the fence was too close to the sidewalk and requested that the fence be pushed back away from the sidewalk a bit. The fence will be relocated at least 10 feet from the sidewalk.

The funds approved to re-key the portables & modulars have been completed.

District maintenance is currently working on the classroom doors that have to be manually locked. Locks will be changed for these to be self-locking doors. Additional cameras being installed; work should be completed within 12 weeks.

Saturday camp is beginning this Saturday. The camp is scheduled for three Saturdays from 11am to 3pm, 1.5 hours each of math and reading. We will be targeting "bubble" students and those predicted to score a high 2 on FSA. The goal is to provide these students with additional assistance, hoping that they will be able to achieve a higher score.

NABE National winner – Mrs. Buitano won the Bi-Lingual teacher of the year on the national level. Mrs. Buitano is the liaison with dual language program, she mentors our teachers and those in the district as well. An inspiration to all of us and we are very fortunate to have her. She will be traveling to Orlando for the conference to receive the award.

## Leader in Me Committee Updates

Rothbard – Chairperson of League of Leaders. Students taking the lead as far as community service projects. Each grade level has chosen an organization to collect money for during Eagle Point gives back week. So far it has gone really well. The students voted and decided on which charities each grade level selected.

Vasquez – Professional development – Internal help amongst teachers and aware of the LIM. Organized so that videos going along with the trait if each month. The goal is to continuously

Cuba – Environmental – Will ensure that classrooms are "leaderized". Students will exchange work reflecting the habits thru their assignments.

De La Nuez – Family Outreach – Our students know about LIM traits however; our families are not. How to incorporate or synergize in order to show parents examples of how to synergize as a family. For example, playing board games, play outside as a family. A way to let the families know how to incorporate the LIM at the home. The information being sent home is student made. An Instagram page is being worked on so that parents can post pictures on social media of families demonstrating LIM traits from the home

Buitano & Aleman - Empowering Learning & Instruction – Helping each other with instruction within the school across the grades; how to help the next grade level. Math fluency is one subject that was discussed specifically; finding new strategies for learning math skills. Finding ways, for example like math buddies, students will pair up with different grades to assist in fluency and math knowledge. Also, fun videos during the morning announcements focusing on certain strands thru videos. Many of the programs that we currently use and how to get better use of them.

Stakeholder survey's will be available from March 4<sup>th</sup>-April 4<sup>th</sup>. We need more parents to complete the survey, need at least 20% of parents to complete. Staff & student participation are ok, however we need more parents surveys completed.

Leadership day in May.

#### Adjournment

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mrs. Farinelli and seconded by Mrs. Rothbard.

Meeting adjourned at 2:50.

Next meeting is scheduled for March 19th

School Advisory Forum at Piper High School on 2/19 /19 in the evening.

Western High School students presents – S.W.A.T. Students Working Against Tobacco – working on getting language regarding tobacco use including Nd's and vapes. SAF chairs to vote on changing the language however not enough members present to hold a vote. Hoping to get it done by the end of the year.

Scott Jarvis – Office of Service Quality – Stakeholders survey – to be completed by as many as possible. ESSA including ELL as a federal recognized as a subgroup the same as SWD tracking process of ELL students. Working on changing report cards.

Schools needing additional ESSA support.

DAC - District Advisory Council Update

6 recommendations were being made next meeting will know if passed.

Make-up work policy language changed. Provide parents with more options more than just 2 days for makeup work. Are the two days calendar or school days?

Seeking clarification on pre-assigned work.

Homework policy will be revised fully.

Parent training flyer sent.

March 19<sup>th</sup> next meeting.